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Ms. Betty Devanny

A/Senior Executive Officer

Environment and Emergency Services Directorate
Clare County Council

Aras Contae an Chlair

New Road

Ennis

Co. Clare

22" July 2008

‘W0109-01

: Enwronmental Protection Agency

An Gh h ht um Cl

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathr, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaisleadn Bhaile Sheain
Contae Loch Garman, Eire

T +35353.916 0600
F 435353916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

Re: Technical Amendment W0109-01B to a Waste Licence in the name of Clare

County Council, for a facility at Central Waste Management Facility, Ballyduff, Inagh

Co. Clare.

Dear Ms. Devanny,

I am to refer to the above referenced waste licence for a facility at Central Waste

———————Management-Facility, Ballyduff,-Inagh, Co.-Clare and-to—your correspondence dated
18™ July 2008. I wish to confirm that the intent of the Technical Amendment was to
refer to a working face of a total maximum area of 625 square meters (625m?%) and

should henceforth be read as such.

I trust that this clariﬁg:s the matter.

Yours sincerely,

PRI

Breen Higgih‘s
Inspector
Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
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